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A. IN.: Eioepy. ATIO/TMM/33568/1712
Hu/via: Eloepy. 09/02/2021
Hu/via AmoatoAnc: 09/02/2021

Anoctoréag: TPIANTADGYAAOY MAPOA rector@duth.gr
Hpepopnvia Aroostorig: Tpitn, 9 Oefpovapiov 2021

Ipog: Tuqua [MpwtokdAiov

Amodékteg: protocol@duth.gr

Oépa Eyypagov: FW: EKOEXH OAAANAIKON IMTANEINIETHMIQN

From: Triantafillou, Martha <martha.triantafillou@minbuza.nl>
Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Triantafillou, Martha <martha.triantafillou@minbuza.nl>
Subject: EKOEZH OAAANAIKQN MANENIZTHMIQN

KaAnuépa ayanntol cuvadeidol,
EUxopaL KoTapxV €0€lG KL OL OLKOYEVELEG 00C VA €l0TE KAAQ,

Détog n etiola EkBeon twv OAavSkwv Mavemiotnuiwy Ba mpaypatononbei StadikTtuaka, Tnv
Kuplakn 21 @eBpouvapiov ano tig 12.00u.n. £wg TG 17.00. 1.

Yag mpowbw To AvK TNC EKBEONG UE TNV TAPAKANGN VA TO TIPOWOHOETE 6TOUC POLTNTEC OOC:
https://studiesinthenetherlands2021.events.podimatas.gr/

Eav BéAete, unopeite, va avefacste otnv oeAiba cog to Page Event ano 1o Facebook tng MNpeoPeiag:
https://www.facebook.com/events/899399237554736

EUYopOL N KAVOVLKOTNTA VA EMOVEADEL TO CUVTOUOTEPO KAL VA £XW TNV Xapd va oag Eavadw amd kovtd!

Me bIAKOUG XALPETIOHUOUCG,
Mapba

Martha Triantafillou

Press, Educational & Cultural Advisor
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S A workspace for young entrepreneurs.

e For more information visit www.orangegrove.eu

) ) Heineken'
Main sponsor: Heineken  swtnwnrweid
Donor: Stavros Niarchos Foundation

Help save paper! Do you really need to print this email?

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde
bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te

melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade,
van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden
van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee
or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete
the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks
inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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